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Enirayetan, Oluwaseyi

From: Duffy, John

Sent: 06 January 2017 12:49

To: Enirayetan, Oluwaseyi

Subject: 25 Tolmer's Square re Obs

Categories: Yellow Category

Hi Oluwaseyi, 
 
I have the following observations on planning application 2016/6872/P for 25 Tolmer’s Square. 
 
The site is currently occupied by a ground floor retail unit and it is proposed that an ATM be 
installed within the shopfront of the retail unit. The ATM would be installed on the left hand side of 
the shopfront and would be anchored within the shop to ensure its security. A new secure 
shopfront would be provided to surround the ATM and a section would be cut in the shop security 
roller shutter to enable 24 hour use of the ATM. The ATM would be operated by Note Machine 
and would offer free cash withdrawals to local residents and workers.  
 
The footway width at this location is approximately 16m between the shop front and the 
carriageway. Therefore customers queuing a the proposed ATM will not obstruct the footway in 
any way.  
 
I have no objections to the proposed ATM on transport grounds.  
 
I trust that this is helpful. 
 
Kind regards,  
 
John Duffy   
Transport Planner 
Transport Planning and Parking Strategy 
Supporting Communities 
London Borough of Camden 
 
Telephone:    020 7974 3343 
Web:              camden.gov.uk  
5th Floor 
5 Pancras Square 
London N1C 4AG 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 


